



# Mihail Gaberov

Web/Flash Developer

## CONTACTS

**web:** <http://mihail-gaberov.eu/>  
**LinkedIn:** <http://www.linkedin.com/pub/mihail-gaberov/3a/3b0/6a7>  
**e-mail:** [me@mihail-gaberov.eu](mailto:me@mihail-gaberov.eu)  
**address:** Sofia, 57, Dunav str.  
**skype:** mihailgaberov  
**mobile:** 0898 727 706

## ABOUT ME

**profile:** I am a passionate web/flash developer, currently working for Playtech Bulgaria Ltd. My professional interests are mainly focused on web development and design. I mostly enjoy developing web sites and applications. Recently I have been using Flash CS3/CS4 with ActionScript 3.0 essentially, as well as HTML/CSS/PHP/MySQL. I am keeping my knowledge up to the newest web standards and technologies by extending my experience with my internet researches. I am able to learn fast and I am open for any new challenge.

**social skills:** Communicable, sense of a team work, capable of working with suppliers, clients and under pressure, ability to work independently and in a team. Ambitious person. Willingness to learn more. Great sense of humor:)

**technical skills:** **Client Side**  
ActionScript 2.0 - advance  
ActionScript 3.0 - expert  
JavaScript - intermediate  
jQuery - intermediate  
HTML, XHTML, CSS - advance  
VB .NET - basic  
C# - basic

**Server Side**  
PHP - upper intermediate  
ASP .NET - basic  
XML - advance  
Java - basic

**Open Source Systems**  
Joomla CMS - advance  
Elxis CMS - basic

technical  
skills:

## Databases

MySQL - advance  
MSSQL - upper intermediate  
PL/SQL - upper intermediate  
Oracle - basic

## Software

Flash MX 2004/8/CS3/CS4 - advance  
Fireworks 8 - basic (currently not used to)  
Dreamweaver MX2004/8 - intermediate (currently not used to)  
Photoshop CS2/CS3/CS4 - upper intermediate  
Illustrator CS2/CS3/CS4 - basic

## Platform

Windows 98/2000/XP/Vista/7 - advance  
IIS 7.0 - intermediate  
Linux - basic  
Apache - upper intermediate

foreign  
languages:

English - fluently, Spanish/Portuguesse - basic

## EMPLOYMENT

flash  
Aug 2009 - currently

developer: **Playtech Bulgaria Ltd. (<http://playtech.com>) -**

Developing and maintaining Poker flash client - Poker Devision  
Developing and maintaining Bingo flash client - Bingo Devision

web  
Sep 2008 - Aug 2009

developer: **Security Solutions Institute (<http://ssi-bg.com>) -**

Developing and maintaining Flash applications,  
developing and maintaining custom and CMS based web sites,  
developing and maintaining web based systems.

May 2007 - Sep 2008

**TOG BG - a subsidiary of <http://toast.it>, a UK based company.**

Work along with the developers and designers, manage and  
test the projects, give feedback/explanations to the clients.

## PROJECTS

Flash: **Flash application for animated visualization of human pulse and physical activity** - Internal company (SSI Ltd.) project developed with AS2.0, ASP.NET, Webservices, MSSQL Database.

[http://mihail-gabarov.eu/data/hangman\\_25022009.swf](http://mihail-gabarov.eu/data/hangman_25022009.swf) -  
Hangman game (AS2.0).

**PalmSecure lottery** - Flash lottery application made for the company, used on PalmSecure presentation in Blagoevgrad (AS2.0, XML).

**<http://mihail-gabarov.eu/data/flash/mamma-mia/>** - Music box game (AS2.0, XML, PHP, MySQL).

**<http://mihail-gabarov.eu/projects/scienceandsport/>** - Online magazine for sport and science - NSA (AS2.0).

**<http://mosomishte.hit.bg/>** - Flash website of my birth place (AS2.0).

**<http://expressplus-test.hit.bg/>** - Demo of a custom flash site made according to the client's wishes (AS2.0).

**[http://betmanage.com/spreadsheetsheethelper/spreadsheetsheet\\_helper.html](http://betmanage.com/spreadsheetsheethelper/spreadsheetsheet_helper.html)** - Custom flash application for the company needs - it automates the process of creating spreadsheets used in the company sites (AS2.0).

## PHP

### MySQL:

**<http://mariya-nedelcheva.eu>** - Personal website with custom CMS of MEP Mariya Nedelcheva, main developer of the project, took part in design process too.

**<http://mihail-gabarov.eu/projects/kobra/>** - Autoglass company website with custom CMS, participate in development team (using PHP/MySQL and Smarty template engine), still not launched.

**Web based system for management of the client's company manufacture and sales process** - Internal project that I am not able to show, but I can show/explain it if needed on place.

**<http://tech-bg.com/index.php?a=1>** - Catalogue module for comparing notebooks with admin panel for editing the content and automated upload of new items via .CVS file.

**<http://hospisbezden.com>** - Dynamic website with Flash/XML gallery and admin panel for editing/updating the content and the gallery.

## CMS:

**<http://babies.bg>** - Joomla based website, develop the whole site and add additional components such as gallery, forum, chat, random jokes and etc.

**<http://fmplus.net>** - Joomla based website, participate in developing of various improvements including flash games connected with MySQL database via PHP.

<http://ssi-bg.com> - Elxis based company website, small improvements and updates.

<http://bulrockgroup.com> - Real Estate company website based on custom CMS, participate in design and developing (initial demo of the site can be seen here - <http://bulrockgroup-demo.hit.bg/>).

## EDUCATION

**higher** **New Bulgarian University - Sofia (2010- 2012)**

**education:** Major: "Software technologies in Internet"  
Degree: Magister

**higher** **Technical University - Sofia (2003 - 2007)**

**education:** Major: "Automation, Information and Control Equipment"  
Specialization: "Systems and Control"  
Degree: Bachelor

**secondary** **"Dimitar Talev High School" - Goce Delchev (1998 - 2003)**

**education:** Major: "Automation, Information and Control Equipment"  
- merit scholarship  
- award for excellent results in education

## INTERESTS

**hobbies:** Flash applications - games, animations, websites, effects, web development, web design, Internet, blogging, books, movies, tennis, rollers, snowboarding.

I enjoy much on learning new stuff by doing useful tutorials that I find in the net or by reading a new book for development.